

Committee Members Attending: Daniel Reed (Chair), Nicole Hill, Anafe Robinson, Angelina Arzate, Danel Wait; Thomas Le; Natasha Kobrinsky, Peggy Wellisch, Melissa Moser; Scott Cline; Daniel Roddick; Malina Chang; Vicki Shipley;

Committee Members not in attendance: Callie Woods, Brad Soriano; Jennifer Kelly; Robin Thompson; Lindsay Crowell, Ena Hull, Louise Jones

<p>Webinar topics</p> <p><i>Early – mid June</i></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Posted NASFAA and WASFAA guidance on Advocacy in Federal Resources • Need to research recording with access on CASFAA • Talking with Susan Murphy, Pat Hurley, Catherine Graham and Megan McClean – any other suggestions? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Nancy Coolidge ○ Vicki Shipley ○ Maureen McCrae • Best Practices on verifying high schools <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Comapre to diploma mill lists ○ Peggy and Tom to work on a document
<p>ATB Update</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Advocacy initiative, updates out to Prop and CCC segments • Affecting FY14 Appropriation is the goal • Many other organizations, including NASFAA, agree to push this • NSLDS research to see where ATB students go, how successful are these students? • Where geographically are those affected by this lack of ATB eligibility • Will look for an update from Katherine Brody to see how the letter went? • UC Office of the President supported the ATB cut, CASFAA as a whole thus does not have consensus on this issue • Can still promote the advocacy, just no official CASFAA position
<p>Any new issues we should be aware of?</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Petri vs. Clarke Bills <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Good to be aware ○ If there are trends in the recommendations (these or RADD or others) that are not favorable, we need to address ○ Unintended consequences ○ IBR payment plan not a fit for all students (per survey from GP)

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reinterpretation of State Authorization <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Specifics on who is affected? June 30th deadline ○ APSCU sent a letter to Arne Duncan requesting clarification and assurance of eligibility • Thoughts on new Entrance Counseling – no news is good news • Reauthorization Recommendations? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Site scheduled to be up for comment this month, but who knows when reauthorization will actually be ○ NASFAA set to finalize recommendations in July, WASFAA waiting for that to comment • 2013 FSA Conference? <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ After Thanksgiving? Vegas or Nashville? A day shorter? • Potential changes in R2T4, no 60% max <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ All fiscal decisions • Are you using social media?
<p style="text-align: center;">What should go out to the membership? in May?</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ATB update (once we know more) • State Authorization info (June 30 deadline) • Best Financial Literacy tools? Share here: FB? Email? Newsletter? • Are you using social media?
Next Meeting	May 9 th , 2:00-3:00
ACTION ITEMS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update to Membership • Peggy and Tom to work on a best practices document on High School diploma review • Peggy to send Daniel APSCU's letter (done) • Advocacy Webinar setup (Daniel Reed)